August 20, 1972

. Jawes B, Rhosds
irehivist of the United 3tates
fagional Arshives m\waﬂ!a “apvise

daghington, L. ¢, 2
BDear Dr. Rhoads:

Aftar ressiving your lebtter of the I3th in responss to mine of July 23
on the 17th, I went to bhw Archives on the 18th to exemine the two new
picturea snd resxsmine those token eselier.

411 of your photogrepis sre es prefessionslly competent =5 could be
sxpscted, end I apprecisto heving bad ths chance to study them, sven
Af under Lmproper and, I Shink, illegel rectreint thot 13 & serious
inhibition of pemuine scholsrsidp. I suggest that you take time from
your own busy day to compere thege pioturss you have tsken for me with
those alresdy in your file, and I sek if you cen honestly tell ms, se
You have in the pest beth steted end inferred, thet ths T require~
ment of the ocentreot to prevent “urdignified” anéd “sensatlonsl” vee hes
besn: mst,

You must bs ewere thet in court you eveided sdéresaing this preregui-
site. If you ere not swers of your own improvisstions on the

of this contrest, ! suggest thet you begin by rereading your letter of
Aprll 16, 1970. It end your subssquent interpretationms ssmnot botl be
Srue. I therefore sek you to esk yourself why Fou hsve told me aad/or
the sourt whet is not true,

L am awere of thet to which you did net resppmi and I assune bLbet ab
soms point and in some u{ you wili. On the 15th I laoft an crder I an
%o pick up on the 30th. would iike to add Yo 1t the picture of Jome
miesion .xhibit 543, the fragwenss which ocun, of course, remeis ia
thelir contein™ur, with iatersecting millimeter scules &t right sugies
%o each other, howsver ;aur ghotogrepher slects to place tham, XNy
w-pui;; ie vo show ths Simsnsions of the fragooncs the degrae

POsE. L& o

Simseraly,

Herold sisberg



